Paula Vandehey

From; Kurt Craanen

Sent; Wednesday, September 17, 2014 10:30 AM

To: Paula Vandehey; Cathy Kromm

Subject; FW: YMCA sign permit application

Attachments: projecting signs.doc; Sign permit application.pdf; Art drawing.pdf

Paula and Cathy:

Can we get this on the agenda? | just got it.

From: Kim VanBerkel [mailto:KimVanBerkel@araphichouseinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 10:29 AM

To: Kurt Craanen

Subject: RE; YMCA sign permit application

Hi Kurt,

We would fike to apply for a street occupancy permit for placing a projecting sign over a ROW. The sign will project 4’-7”
over the right of way.

I have attached a site plan, sign permit application and an art drawing for your review. As you will see, the sign has been
fowered to 16’ from the top of the sign to grade.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks, Kim
Kim Van Berkel
Project Coordinator

Graphic House, inc
Hartlind OQutdoor, LLe

visit us at www.graphichouseinc.com

Phone- 715-842-0402 ext 224
Fax-715-848-9108

Please consider your impact on the environment before printing this email, ﬁ',%

From: Kurt Craanen [mailto:Kurt.Craanen@Appleton.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 2:23 PM

To: Kim VanBerkel

Subject: RE: YMCA sign permit application

Kim:
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